MINUTES CITY COUNCIL FEBRUARY 28, 2022 6:00 PM

PRESENT: DORRAINE PARMLEY JESSICA FAVALORO NATE WILSON ALVIN POWELL

ABSENT: MARILYN RODMAN

The Monteagle City Council meeting was called to order by Alderman Parmley at 6:00 pm. After the prayer and the pledge of allegiance Alderman Favaloro made a motion to approve the minutes and Public Hearing minutes of January 31, 2022. Alderman Wilson seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire Chief Travis Lawyer gave his report. They have 19 members as of date. They are taking training classes in March. There will be an Asst. Chief next month.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Police Chief Jared Nunley gave his report. He introduced two new officers, Matt Cross and Dustin Elliott.

MINUTES CITY COUNCIL FEB. 28, 2022 Page Two

PARKS & RECREATION

Alderman Favaloro reported that the new playground will be here in March. Baseball is underway. The fence and the lights at the helipad need to be repaired.

BUILDING INSPECTOR

Mr. Earl Geary stated that building has slowed down and he has no report.

OLD BUSINESS

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 01-22 –An ordinance to amend the zoning map to rezone parcels 031.00 and 030.01, Marion county tax map 022K, group b from C-3 interchange district to C-2 highway business district. Alderman Wilson made a motion to approve this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 02-22 – An Ordinance to establish a Fire Rescue Department. Alderman Powell made a motion to approve this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Wilson seconded the motion and it passed 4/0. MINUTES CITY COUNCIL FEB. 28, 2022 Page Three

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 03-22 – An ordinance to adopt a model Fire Code. Alderman Favaloro made a motion to approve this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Powell seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 04-22—An ordinance amending sections of the personnel policies and procedures. Alderman Favaloro made a motion to approve this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Wilson seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

NEW BUSINESS

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 02-22 – Budget amendment to move donated funds for the fire truck from the General Fund to the Capital Asset Replacement Fund. Alderman Powell made a motion to approve this ordinance on first reading. Alderman Wilson seconded the motion and on roll call vote it passed 4/0.

ALDERMAN

Alderman Wilson presented a plat for MGTA to give the property back to the land owners on College Street and the rail bed. A portion of will belong to the town. Alderman Wilson and Alderman Favaloro MINUTES CITY COUNCIL FEB. 28, 2022 Page Four

stated that they are on the MGTA board and have no monetary interest. Alderman Wilson made a motion to accept the plat and the property. Alderman Favaloro seconded the motion and it passed 4/0.

Alderman Favaloro discussed baseball. Alderman Parmley discussed the Town Hall meetings.

Citizens

Iva Michelle Russell asked if there could be flashing fog lights on the highways. She was told it is a state highway and TDOT would have to be contacted.

Alderman Parmley stated that the next city meeting will be March 21^{st} .

Eli Wilson asked the council to support an Eagle Scout project of 4 picnic tables for the ball field. He would need \$550.00 for the lumber. These would be done by March 15th. During the meeting there were calls with donations for the whole project. Alderman Powell made a motion to support this project. Alderman Favaloro seconded the motion and Alderman Wilson abstained the motion passed 3/0. MINUTES CITY COUNCIL FEB. 28, 2022 Page Five

There being no other business the meeting adjourned at 6:34 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mayor, Marilyn Rodman

City Recorder, Debbie Taylor